



Olha Shchetynnykova

Nationality: Ukrainian **Date of birth:** 08/05/1980 **Gender:** Female **Phone number:** (+380) 677704950

Email address: shchetynnykova.olha@pdaba.edu.ua

Work: Architect Petrov 24 a, 49000 Dnipro (Ukraine)

ABOUT ME

An educator with over 20 years of experience specializing in teaching General English and English for Specific purposes (Engineering, Architecture, Economics, IT). Enthusiastic and student-oriented teacher with a passion for teaching and inspiring others. Focused on creating a positive learning environment and great results. A highly adaptable person with a commitment to all aspects of learning and the promotion of growth. Would like to leverage and upgrade my skills and knowledge among like-minded professionals .

WORK EXPERIENCE

English Teacher

Prydniprovska State Academy of Civil Engineering and Architecture [09/2003 – 01/2023]

City: Dnipro

Country: Ukraine

Responsible for :

-improving and developing the Curriculum of Civil Engineering Specialties.
-developing different types of lessons in ESP according to curriculum using different teaching methods and techniques.

- creating a supportive learning environment that stimulates students' progress.

- carrying out practical ESP classes for first-year students in such specialties as Engineering, Architecture, Economics, Construction, Business, and IT.

-carrying out the research studies and publications in linguistics and pedagogy.

An active member of conferences in Teaching English as a Second Language and workshops and events of TESOL-Ukraine Association

Manager-interpreter

Invasport, National Paralympic Committee of Ukraine [03/2008 – 10/2008]

City: Dnipro

Country: Ukraine

-All supportive work as a member of the delegation of the Shooting Team of the National Paralympic Committee of Ukraine.

- Business correspondence, negotiations, coordination, and translation/interpreting during different events and competitions.

English Teacher

English Language Center [10/2006 – 12/2009]

City: Dnipro

Country: Ukraine

Group and individual classes - Elementary, Pre-Intermediate, Intermediate level.

-creating positive learning environment responsive to personal needs and goals.



- students' progress assesment

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Philologist, Teacher of the English Language and Literature

Oles Honchar Dnipro National University [09/1998 – 07/2003]

Address: Dnipro (Ukraine)

Website: <https://dnu.dp.ua/en>

AE E-Teacher Program's Fall 2017 Teaching Grammar Communicatively (MOOC)

The Online Professional English Network (OPEN), U.S. Department of State [09/2017 – 10/2017]

Convention "Thinking globally, teaching Locally"

TESOL-Ukraine and Public Affairs Section, U.S. Embassy in Ukraine [05/2020]

Teacher Development Summer Institute "Critical Thinking for Media Literacy"

TESOL-Ukraine and Public Affairs Section, U.S. Embassy in Ukraine [06/2020]

Foreign Language Teacher training "Capacity Development as a Way to Ukraine's Multilingual Education and European Integration"

TESOL-Ukraine [20/06/2021 – 05/07/2021]

Address: Odessa

2020 TESOL-Ukraine online Teacher Development Institute "Essentials of Online Teaching"

TESOL-Ukraine and Public Affairs Section, U.S. Embassy in Ukraine [10/2020]

TESOL Methodology MOOC 2021

The Online Professional English Network (OPEN), U.S. Department of State [06/2021 – 08/2021]

Website: <https://www.openenglishprograms.org/mooc>

CERTIFICATES

Teaching Knowledge Test. Module 1 . Language and background to language learning and teaching. Cambridge

[03/2017 – Current]

Facilitator of Media Literacy Course " VeryVerified" by EdEra and IREX

[10/2020 – Current]

Implementation of blended learning during the on-line course on Media Literacy "Very Verified". Two days of training (Kiev) and 5 weeks of facilitation (Dnipro).

PUBLICATIONS

https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=sS_KnmwAAAAJ&hl=en

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

TESOL-Ukraine

[Ukraine, 2020 – Current]

An active member of conferences, presenter in Teaching English as a Second Language and workshops and events of TESOL-Ukraine Association.



TESOL-Ukraine is a national non-governmental association of professionals advancing the quality of English language teaching in Ukraine through life-long professional development and research. As an affiliate of TESOL, Inc. TESOL-Ukraine provides international standards in teaching and learning English.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Ukrainian**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Polish

LISTENING A1 READING A1 WRITING A1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1

French

LISTENING A1 READING A1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

A goal-oriented person with a friendly and positive demeanor. Team building and facilitating. Flexibility and stress resilience. Multitasking. Good critical thinking skills.

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Painting, cooking, yoga, kayaking.